 Vonidat

Noridah | Purchasing & Payments Officer | British Defence Singapore Support Unit | UK Strategic
Command | Office +65 6257 5225 | Fax: +65 6754 4044 | noridah.abdulsamad100@mod.gov.uk

* | am working from home for the majority of my time during the covid19 situation.
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Date: June 30, 2022 5:49 PM +08:00

From: "Phillips, Stephen C1 (UKStratCom-DirOB-BDSSU-BM)" <Stephen.Phillips888@mod.gov.uk>
To: "santeeauto@singnet.com.sg" <santeeauto@singnet.com.sg>

Good afternoon Raj,

1 There is no video. Only the pictures Steve Shaw took after the vehicles moved to stop blocking
the road (attached). | have been thinking if it is possible to get that damage if Steve did what the
other driver said he did — | don’t think it is — the damage on the Camry at the point furthest
forward impact point should have been much more significant, and less impact at the back, if he
did cut across the truck, and Steve would have to have been willing to get himself (as driver,
directly in front of the truck) and his passengers seriously injured to do such a manoeuvre.

2. As part of UK government we self-insure. See pdf attachment.

3. Not applicable, given we self-insure.

Hope that helps.

Stephen

)

From: santeeauto@singnet.com.sg <santeeauto@singnet.com.sg>

Sent: 30 June 2022 15:19

To: Phillips, Stephen C1 (UKStratCom—DirOB-BDSSU-BM) <Stephen.Phillip3888@mod.gov.uk>
Subject: Re: FW: 20220615 Accident Claims

Dear Sir



ANNEX A to 2022DIN06-006
Dated May 2022

Ministry
of Defence Confirmation of Motor Liability Cover

This document confirms motor liability cover is in place for The
Secretary of State for Defence through which any cost of risks that
materialise will be covered by the United Kingdom’s Government

funds.
EQTSE%F COVER Secretary of State for Defence
JSP REFERENCE: JSP 800, Vol 5, COP No 2
COVER PERIOD: 1 June 2022 to 31 May 2023

1. Description of Vehicle
Any motor vehicle which is the property or in the care and control of the Cover Holder and/or for which they
are legally responsible.

2. Persons or classes of persons entitled to drive

Any person provided the person driving holds a valid licence to drive the vehicle and such licence has not
been revoked or has held and is not disqualified from holding or obtaining such a licence and provided the
person is driving on the order of or with the permission of the Cover Holder.

3. Limitations as to use
Use for the Cover Holder's authorised official business.

4. Territory Limits
Worldwide (if operating MOD vehicles overseas consult JSP 800 Vol 5 for guidance and White Card
Provisions)

5. Contact Details for RTCs in the UK

Appointed Administrator:

Topmark Claims Management Solutions (part of the Davies Group)

2nd Floor, The Forsyth Building

5 Renfield Street

Glasgow

G2 5EZ

Tel: 0141 331 6831 Road Traffic Collision Report Line: 0344 856 2463
Fax: 0141 353 2250

Signed: Adrican Nash Dated: 15'May 2022
Name of person: A Nash
Position: Senior Claims Officer (Policy)



